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The Mission San Juan Capistrano, one of the five San
Antonio missions, underwent several building periods during its
ninety-three-year existence as a Spanish‘butpost in the New
World.

The mission compound follows a traditional plan of rooms
arranged side by side in a rough quadrangle around a plaza.
Entrance to these rooms is gained through walls facing the
plaza. Spaces not occupied by structures are walled (see site
map). Minor modifications on this plan were made in the several
building periods of the mission's life.

By 1756 a church had been completed, with a cloistered con-
vent and a granary. The Indian quarters were composed of jadale
homes made up of upright posts plastered with adobe for walls an
thatched roofs. Evidence of these jacales (rows of post holes
evenly and closely spaced along the south wall) were revealed
during excavations at the site in 1971 (Mardith K. Schuetz,
personal communication)}.

In 1768 Fray Mariano Francisco de los Dolores inspected
the mission. He states that a second church was under construc-
tion and the convent expanded. 1Indians were still living in
the temporary quarters (Schuetz; 1968: 40-42).

The apex of mission development is considered to be that
period between 1756 and 1777 when the economic stability of the
mission allowed it to supply goods to other missions.

In 1794 Mission San Juan Capistrano was partially secular-
ized. Twelve Indian families received ownership of mission
land and properties, but by 1823 (the complete secularization
of the mission) when San Juan property was sold at auction
nearly all the Indian population had disappeared and only four
or five Indians were left at the mission (Schuetz, 1968: 58).

What remains now are the ruins of the second church (c.
1756~1763/64) and the third church (post 1762),originally the
granary, that chapel which is now in use. During excavations
conducted in January-March 1971 foundations of what is believed
to be the first church (1731) were uncovered. (Mardith K.
Schuetz, personal communication).

Additional remains of the mission complex are the walls
surrounding it, foundations of some of the Indian quarters, the
convent, granary foundations, the well and an old residence
(c. 1824) built within the mission walls after its seculariza-
tion (see site plan).

Restoration done by the Works Progress Administration in
the 1930s was located for the most part on the south and east
walls. Excavations conducted by them at this time also uncovere

part of the complex located within the plaza. Additional res-
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tants of the area.

and San Francisco de.la
given" (Bolton, 1970:

San Antonio River.
Central Texas,

equipment and personnel

in 1824.

parish.

system. Additionally,

240 years after its establishment,

Spanish interest in the occupation of Texas was based on
the presence of the French in Louisana and the native inhabi-
The basis of the mission/presidio system
was the extension of controls to hold the area through
€hristianizing the natives and settlement of the area.

“The center and defense of the western settlements was
the presidio of San Antonio de Bexar,
its side stood the mission of San Antonio de Valero...Within
a stretch of twelve miles down the river there were four other
missiong, named Concepcién, San José, San Juan Capistrano,
and located in the order here

Espada,

5).
After a succession of moves beginning in East Texas,
Juan was finally established in 1731 along the banks of the
The sporadic life in East Texas, move to
and final permanency in San Antonio came as a
result of the inability of the Spanish to send supplies,

to the outposts.

Missionary activity at San Juan lasted from 1731 (the
establishment of the mission) through its complete secularizatipn
Its longevity is evidenced by the fact that today,
it is still a functioning

Mission San Juan Capistrano stands, with its companion
missions, as an historical and political symbol of the Spanish
colonial empire in Texas and its principal vehicle,
it is an architectural reminder of &and
memorial to the "accomplishments of Spain's Franciscan mission-
aries" built because of the success of the padres in their
cultural and religious conversion of the Indian population.

founded in 1718. By

San

the mission
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toration sponsored by the Archdigeése of San Antonio in 1967
followed archeological work conducted by the Texas State Historica
Survey Committee (Schuetz, 1968). Continuing restoration of the
major buildings is being directed by the architectural firm of
Ford, Powell and Carsax of San Antonio for the archdiocese.

Beginning on the wegt wall with the chapel and moving clock-
wise, those standing buildings and ruins are:

Post 1763 chapel (present\church; originally a granary)

The most prominent byilding at the site is the recently
restored chapel. The rectlangular building is of rubble construc-
tion with buttresses along the east and west walls. The east
wall buttresses occur at regular intervals along a decorative
arcade of segmental arches. A two-tiered espadéﬁa, located at
the north end of the east facade, has three bells arranged with
one in the center of the top tier, two in the bottom tier. Finial
on either side of both tiers, as well as one on the top of the
highest section, complete the decoration of the wall belfry.

The flat roof, which is surrounded by a parapet, slopes on
the west. Canales project from this west wall. The exterior of
the building is stuccoed.

Entrance to the chapel is gained along the east wall through
double doors at the north end under the belfry. There is also
another door in the center of the building and a third at the
south end.

Indian cuarters

Two restored Indian quarters stand to the immediate north of
the chapel. The building now serves.as residences for the care-
takers. The small cottages are rectangular buildings of stucco-
covered rubble construction. The side walls (south and north)
extend to create a parapet for the thatched hip roof. An entrance
is located at the north end of the east facade.:. Two windows are
adjacent to the door on the south. The houses have chimneys on
the north walls.

1824 house

A third regidence--a small, one room, sguare house with a
hip roof--stands against the east wall. Construction is of
limestone blocks. This house was built on the mission grounds
after the completed secularization of the mission (1824).
1756-1763/64 church ruins

Located along the east wall of the complex are the ruins
of the large stone church built c¢. 1756-1763/64, which was the
second church constructed at the site. The octagonal baptistry

(see continuation sheet #2)
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on the southeast corner and the south wall were reconstructed
by the Works Progress Administration in the 1930s.
Convento

The convento, located along the west wall adjacent to the
chapel is of rubble construction. The rectangular building has
two entrances on the east. The flat roof is surrounded by a
parapet and slopes toward the west. Canales project from the
west wall. The building has been restored and now serves as a
museum. i
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